
From: Exchange Club of Bakersfield
To: Treasurer Cal/Nev
Subject: Your Exchange Club of Bakersfield order has been received!
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 7:27:24 AM

Thank you for your order

Hi JP,

Just to let you know — we've received your donation #2375, and it is now being
processed:

Donation #2375 (April 3, 2025)

Housewarming
Baskets 1 $100.00

Subtotal: $100.00

Transaction costs: $4.00

Payment method: Link

Total: $104.00

Note: Cal/Nev District Exchange Club
Donation

Donor details

JP Fallou
California/Nevada District Exchange Club
9860 W Tropicana

mailto:admin.nec@affinz.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42ada5844bea4030bd70735ce86dc3a2-treasurer20


Las Vegas, NV 89147 
4257853093 
treasurer@calnevexchange.org

Thanks for using exchangeclubofbakersfield.org!

Exchange Club of Bakersfield — Built by Exchange Club of Las Vegas

http://1pcc3g4j.r.us-west-2.awstrack.me/L0/tel:4257853093/1/01010195fc0c9a4b-775c6492-1a8d-4ff9-9f52-9476084c9778-000000/W0S8VVBhQYQNqqcjzmuNGf2h4n4=421

